



DAT PHAN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

PROFILE

Dat is an experienced Full Stack Developer who worked on a wide range of projects with technologies ranging from React.js and MERN Stack to Java. He has demonstrated and proved his expertise when contributing to customer-centric solutions, internal tools and systems, and even R&D.

RECENT PROJECTS

Human Resource Information System Solution

CSS, Express.js, Material-UI, Node.js, React.js, Redux, TypeScript

A project completed as part of my employment as a Front-end Web Developer at Kyanon Digital in Singapore. My responsibilities included front-end development and collaboration with the back-end development team that worked on building a REST API for the front-end side of the system.

Tama Back Office

Ant Design, CSS, JavaScript, Next.js, React.js, Redux, REST API, Symfony-PHP

A web client for a mobile application written in React Native. The application connects four different groups of stakeholders and has CRUD functionalities. My responsibilities included front-end development and collaboration with the back-end team that worked on building a REST API for the front-end side of the system. This project was also completed as part of my employment at Kyanon Digital.

Shoppe

React.js, React Router, Redux, SASS

An e-commerce web-based application. This project was also completed as part of my employment at Kyanon Digital.

SKILLS

Front end: Ant Design, CSS, JavaScript, Lit-Element, Material-UI, Next.js, Polymer 2-3, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Back end: Express.js, GraphQL, Java 8, Node.js, REST API, Symfony-PHP.

Database: MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

DevOps / CloudOps: AWS.

Other: Hibernate, Spring, Vaadin.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Vaadin Developer

Vaadin | Turku, Finland | November 2019 - April 2020

- Working in the R&D department on the products of Vaadin.
- Technologies used: Lit Element, Java 8, JavaScript, Jetty, Maven, Polymer 2/3, Spring, TypeScript, Vaadin Flow (Frameworks 14 and 15).

Front-End Web Developer

Kyanon Digital | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | May 2018 - October 2019

- Built the Black Office web app.
- Built the Tama mobile app.
- Technologies used: Ant Design, CSS, Express.js, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, Next.js, Node.js, React.js, Redux, REST API, TypeScript.

React.js Developer

CYF Digital | Turku, Finland | January 2017 - March 2018

- Converted PSD documents into HTML and CSS code and built React.js components by also using Redux.
- Fetched API and rendered the aforementioned components.

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Information technology

VAMK University of Applied Sciences | Vaasa, Finland | September 2018 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Université Claude Bernard Lyon 1 | Villeurbanne, France | September 2014 - April 2017